

---

# 1C

## Action

### *General Session*

## Approval of the February 2017 Consent Calendar

---

**Executive Summary:** The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the February 2017 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

**Recommended Action:** Approve the February 2017 Consent Calendar.

**Presenter:** None

### Strategic Plan Goal

#### **III. Communication and Engagement**

- b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

February 2017

---

---

# Consent Calendar

---

---

## Division of Professional Practices

For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the February 9-10, 2017 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

### RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **AKUBUILO, Chukwudi J.** Torrance, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
2. **ANDERSON, Jamie R.** Long Beach, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
3. **ANDERSON, Robert N.** San Diego, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
4. **ANDERSON, Stephen J. Jr.** Vallejo, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
5. **APODACA, Frederico** Montebello, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
6. **ARTHUR, Cheryl A.** Rancho Santa Margarita, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

7. **BAILEY-HENNING, Marsha S.** Windsor, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
8. **BERUMEN, Rudolph Jr.** Chino, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
9. **BOSQUE, Timothy P.** New York, NY  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
10. **BRANTLEY, Desiree A.** Visalia, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
11. **BREWER, Connie L.** Bakersfield, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
12. **BROWN, Christopher N.** Sacramento, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
13. **BRYANT, Ronald D.** Bakersfield, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
14. **BUDGELL, Matthew** Irvine, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
15. **CANTU, Margaret L.** Alta Loma, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
16. **CHAN, Richard W.** Los Angeles, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

17. **CHILCOAT, Anna K.** Big Bear, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
18. **CLARKSON, Patrick J.** Placentia, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
19. **COELHO, Luiz F.** Woodland, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
20. **COX, Jamie L.** San Diego, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
- 20a. **CROSE, Rhonda F.** Yuma, AZ  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
21. **CURTIS, Staci** Mi Wuk Village, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
22. **DAVIS, Jordan J.** Antioch, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
23. **DEARDEN, Todd A.** Queen Creek, AZ  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
24. **DE LAMARTER, Michael A.** El Cajon, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
25. **DE ROSAS, Veronica** Tustin, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

26. **DILLEY, Kerry L.** La Verne, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
27. **DONNELLAN, Douglas P.** San Rafael, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
28. **DRYJA, Thomas D.** Oakland, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
29. **DUCKWORTH, Kenneth R. Jr.** Menlo Park, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
30. **DUNCAN, Carlos C.** Moreno Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
31. **ESCUDE, Alejandro J.** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
32. **FARKAS, April D.** Fresno, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
33. **FERNANDEZ, Jesse** Stockton, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
34. **FIGUEROA, Edwin** La Puente, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

35. **GEE, William F.** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
36. **GRAHAM, Bethany A.** Eureka, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
37. **GUERRA, Edward R.** San Jose, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
38. **GUY, Anthony T.** Hawthorne, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
39. **HAMILTON, Bruce A.** Riverside, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
40. **HANSON, Kelly N.** Lodi, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
41. **HARRISON, Lauri T.** San Diego, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
42. **HERNANDEZ, Graciela P.** Thermal, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
43. **HIDALGO, Alan** Rosemead, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
44. **HOUGHTALING, Carla M.** Murrieta, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

45. **IMHOFF, Janet E.** Alturas, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
46. **INGRAM, Edward R.** Santa Clarita, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
47. **JAVINES, Timothy Armand D.** Lancaster, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
48. **JOHNSON, Kim** San Francisco, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
49. **JOHNSON, Phylcia A.** Gardena, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
50. **JOHNSTON, Heidi M.** Santa Cruz, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
51. **JOSEPH, Annette R.** Pomona, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
52. **JULIEN, Jenni R.** Chico, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
53. **KARSTETTER, Thomas D.** Fresno, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
54. **KONTRA, Melissa A.** Palmdale, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

55. **LALOR, Michael A.** San Diego, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
56. **LAND, Michael R.** Clovis, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
57. **LAZALDE, Olivia** Fresno, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
58. **LEE, Neal Ivan A.** South Pasadena, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
59. **LEWIS, Ashely D.** Sacramento, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
60. **LINDSTROM, Daniel V.** Martinez, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
61. **LINEBERRY, Stephen M.** High Point, NC  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
62. **LIPOW, James S.** Riverside, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
63. **LOVE, John A.** San Diego, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.



64. **LUCERO, Mike L.** Sacramento, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
65. **LYDAY, Thomas A.** Coarsegold, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
66. **MADUENO, German** Sacramento, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
67. **MCALLISTER, James F.** Escondido, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
68. **MCCULLOUGH, Maurice A.** Corona, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
69. **MCCURTIS, Elizabeth C.** Vallejo, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
70. **MCGUINN, Katie M.** Klamath, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
71. **MEADOWS, Jason L.** Oak Harbor, WA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
72. **MIZELL, Michael D.** Pittsburg, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

73. **MOORE, Mary A.** Lemoore, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
74. **MORA, Eric A.** Murrieta, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
75. **MOTHERSPAW, Michael J.** Saugus, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
76. **MUELLER, Vanessa L.** Poway, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
77. **MUNOZ, Sophia** Bloomington, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
78. **MURRAY, Christina T.** Clovis, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
79. **NAVARRETTE, Dominique C.** Merced, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-three (43) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
80. **NGUYEN, Ky T.** Santa Ana, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
81. **NIELSEN, Mark R.** West Sacramento, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-one (41) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

82. **OLSON, John W.** San Jose, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
83. **PANGBORN, Randy L.** Anaheim Hills, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
84. **PAPP, Annmarie R.** Palo Alto, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
85. **PATTERSON, Nicole D.** Oak Hills, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
86. **PEREZ, Ana A.** Los Angeles, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
87. **PEREZ, Josselyn E.** Pismo Beach, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
88. **PETROMILLI, Melinda G.** Ventura, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
89. **PHALER, Walter W.** Anaheim, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
90. **PRICE, Daniel D.** Chico, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

91. **PRICE-MONTGOMERY, Rosie L.** Daly City, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
92. **RAGER, Jordan** Santa Cruz, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
93. **RECTOR, Channon W.** Rancho Cordova, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
94. **ROBINSON, Arnona F.** San Diego, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
95. **ROUSE, Lawrence D.** San Jose, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
96. **RUSH, John A.** Los Alamitos, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
97. **SARDELLA, Russell J.** Corona, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
98. **SCHLEH, John G.** Chico, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
99. **SHORT, Steven L.** Tulare, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
100. **SOLORZANO, Danielle M.** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

101. **TAYLOR, Shawn M.** La Habra, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
102. **TEETERS, Matthew B.** Stockton, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
103. **THIELMAN, Anna Y.** Los Alamitos, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
104. **THOMAS, Diamond** Bakersfield, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
105. **TO, Khoa D.** Gardena, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
106. **TORRES, Magali** San Bernardino, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifty-five (55) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
107. **VINCENT, Andrew V.** Sacramento, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
108. **WARNER, Joshua K.** Anaheim, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
109. **WESTCOTT, Marie A.** Visalia, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

110. **WINBUSH, Pauline R.** Lancaster, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
111. **WOODY II, Billy G.** Agoura Hills, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
112. **WREH, Emmanuel S.** Quartz Hill, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
113. **ZAMORA, Peter A.** Thermal, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### DECISIONS AND ORDER

114. **GAVIN, Dyanne S.** Redwood City, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.
115. **OSOLLO, Luis** Temple City, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11521, his credentials are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days**.
116. **SHRIVASTAVA, Rajendra K.** Granite Bay, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days**.
117. **SILVA, Anthony** Los Angeles, CA  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.

#### PROPOSED DECISIONS

118. **ANDERSON, Ronald B.** Los Angeles, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **suspend** all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission for a period of thirty (30) days, is adopted.

119. **CORRALES, Jose G. Jr.** Moreno Valley, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents and **deny** any pending applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345, is adopted.
120. **KIRCHMANN, Eric** Cotati, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421, is adopted.
121. **PARDINI, Jennifer M.** Fremont, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421, is adopted.
122. **WOHL, Matthew H.** Stockton, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** any pending applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345, is adopted.

#### **REINSTATEMENT OF SELF REVOKED CREDENTIAL**

123. **GLEAVES, John S.** San Diego, CA  
Pursuant to Government code section 11522, Mr. Gleaves' application for reinstatement of his authorization in Life Science to his Single Subject Teaching Credential is granted after previously self-revoking the credential pursuant to Education Code section 44423, with no known misconduct.
124. **OFILI, Peter C.** Lakewood, CA  
Pursuant to Government code section 11522, Mr. Ofili's application for reinstatement of his Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is granted after previously self-revoking the credential pursuant to Education Code section 44423, with no known misconduct.

#### **VIOLATION OF PROBATION**

125. **VALENCIANO, Andrew J.** San Diego, CA  
Having violated the conditions of probation set forth in the Consent Determination and Order adopted by the Commission on March 25, 2016, his probation is terminated, the stay is lifted, and his certification documents are revoked.

## CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been adopted:

126. **BRADBURY, Timothy** Yuba City, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days**, effective December 24, 2016 through January 6, 2017, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
127. **CLARK, Jeffrey** Marysville, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**, however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years**, effective November 23, 2016 to November 22, 2021, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
128. **De La LUZ, Diego** Escondido, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days**, effective December 24, 2016 through January 6, 2017, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
129. **DOBLADO, Ryan** Temecula, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of twenty (20) days**, effective December 16, 2016 through January 4, 2017, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
130. **HALE, Darrell** Helendale, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
131. **HATFIELD, Leigh** San Diego, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
132. **HOLDEN, William E.** Clovis, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that pursuant to his written request and California Education Code section 44423, his certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **self-revoked**, allows him to **withdraw** his application, and he agrees that any submissions of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.
133. **KAY, Peter** San Diego, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.



134. **KERRIGAN, Mauareen A.** Valley Glen, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, she is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
135. **MILLER, Kimberly** Rancho Cucamonga, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days**, effective January 2, 2017 through April 1, 2017, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
136. **MOLINA, Cecila** Chula Vista, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred (100) days**, effective December 24, 2016 through April 2, 2017, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
137. **RUTLEDGE, Anthony M.** Hendersonville, NC  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
138. **SEKERAK, Michael** Corona, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days**, effective December 17, 2016 through January 6, 2017, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
139. **SIMONEK, Jeffrey** Torrance, CA  
The Consent Determination, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
140. **STIKELEATHER, Debbie** Anaheim, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that pursuant to Education Code section 44336, all certification documents are **indefinitely suspended during the duration of the disability**.
141. **SMITH, Terrance L.** Chula Vista, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
142. **MONGE, Saul E.** Bell, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of fifty (50) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

143. **RATH, Debbie W.** Hesperia, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
144. **RATH, Michael T.** Hesperia, CA  
The Consent Determination stipulates that he is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
145. **WHITE, Lakisha A.** Union City, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of seventeen (17) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
146. **WORTMAN, Kathryn M.** Gustine, CA  
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

#### REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION

147. **ANGEL, Marianne F.** Santa Maria, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in Spanish to her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.
148. **BOYLE, Frank O.** Stockton, CA  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his authorizations in Biology and General Science to his Single Subject Teaching Credential are revoked.
149. **GRAU, Suzanne M.** Chula Vista, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are revoked, and she agrees that any subsequent submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.
150. **KUMAR, John** Hemet, CA  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are revoked.

#### MANDATORY ACTIONS

151. **ACOSTA, Andres G.** Hemet, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(a) (willful harm/injure child endangering health).

152. **BACA, Jennifer** Barstow, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possess dangerous drug/controlled substance).
153. **BARRANTES, Lucy M.** Los Angeles, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: money/labor/property).
154. **BUTLER, Camie L** Inglewood, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 484e(3) (theft of access card).
155. **EGAN, Devyn M.** Turlock, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse).
156. **FRANKEL, Steven R. Jr.** Los Angeles, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Virginia Code section 18.2-89 (breaking and entering).
157. **GESSFORD, Roy** Imperial Beach, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a deadly weapon).
158. **HOLSONBAKE, Quinn R.** Bakersfield, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(a) (driving under the influence of alcohol/cause bodily injury) admitted violation of Penal Code section 12022.7(a) (cause great bodily injury), a serious and violent felony.
159. **KAUR, Surjit** Hayward, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(b) (cruelty to child by inflicting injury). As a term of probation, her ability to associate with minors is limited.

160. **KINLOCH, John Raymond** San Diego, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd act upon a child), 664/288(a) (attempted lewd act upon a child), 311.11(a) (possess matter depicting person under 18 years in sexual conduct), and 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child, 14 or 15 years). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
161. **LANG, Brian T.** Blythe, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement).
162. **MITCHELL, Eric J.** Long Beach, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession or control of matter depicting minor engaging in or simulating sexual conduct). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
163. **MOORE, Michael J.** Tracy, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction in Wyandotte, Kansas for aggravated robbery.
164. **MOUHASSEB, Johnny A.** Plumas Lake, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425, 44423.6, and 44346, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and all applications for certification are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.
165. **MUNOZ, Belen M.** Colusa, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse).
166. **PETLAK, Steven L.** Los Angeles, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252A(a)(2)(b)(1) (distribution of child pornography) As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

167. **PLANK, Ronald G.** Burbank, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession of child/youth pornography). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
168. **THREET, Juanita** Long Beach, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor convictions for violating Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).
169. **SNIDER, Thomas J. Jr.** Torrance, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his conviction for felony violations of Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd or lascivious act upon a child 14 or 15 years), 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act upon a child under 14 years) , and a misdemeanor violation of 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
170. **VANDERWOOD, Michael L.** Riverside, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 206 (torture), 273.5(a) (inflicting injury on a spouse) with enhancement (did personally inflict great bodily injury upon the person), a serious and violent felony, and 422 (criminal threats) a serious felony.
171. **VEGA, Ernesto** El Centro, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse/willful cruelty to child).
172. **WEITZ, Joshua M.** Agoura Hills, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252A(a)(5)(B),(b)(2), and 2256 (possession of child pornography). As a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.
173. **YODER, John D.** Desert Hot Springs, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd and lascivious acts with child under

14) and 266j (child procurement). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender.

### **AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS**

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

|                                   |                      |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| 174. <b>AUDIAT, Corine J.</b>     | Fremont, CA          |
| 175. <b>BUCHERT, Justin D.</b>    | Oakley, CA           |
| 176. <b>HOLBROOK, Gina T.</b>     | Foresthill, CA       |
| 177. <b>JUAREZ, Jamie Luciana</b> | Rancho Cucamonga, CA |
| 178. <b>KRITZECK, Trudy C.</b>    | San Jose, CA         |
| 179. <b>LOZA, Mayra</b>           | Los Angeles, CA      |
| 180. <b>MacMILLAN, Scott</b>      | Sacramento, CA       |
| 181. <b>PENNINGTON, Ronald B.</b> | Bakersfield, CA      |
| 182. <b>RANGEL, Rigoberto</b>     | Selma, CA            |
| 183. <b>SANDERS, Stephen J.</b>   | Garden Grove, CA     |
| 184. <b>SNIDER, Bradley A.</b>    | Lancaster, CA        |
| 185. <b>WHITED, Jason D.</b>      | Visalia, CA          |
| 186. <b>WOLCOTT, Stevan K.</b>    | Bel Air, MD          |
| 187. <b>ZAMBRANO, John J.</b>     | Ontario, CA          |

### **NO CONTEST SUSPENSION**

All certification documents held by the following individual are suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the above sections of the Education Code. The certification documents will remain suspended until final disposition by the Commission.

|                              |               |
|------------------------------|---------------|
| 188. <b>TAJALLE, John S.</b> | San Pablo, CA |
|------------------------------|---------------|

## **SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE**

All certification documents held by the following individual are suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44423.5, due to revocation of teaching credentials, license, or permits in another state. The certification documents will remain suspended until final disposition by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

189. **HANNA, Richard J.**

Seaside, CA

## **TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSION**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all certification documents held by the following individual is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

190. **OBESO, Thomas Jr.**

Imperial, CA

## Certification Division

### VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of the Education Code section 45036

| Name                   | School District/Charter | County          | Period of Service     |
|------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|
| Judith Anderson        | Ventura Unified         | Ventura         | 11/01/2016-11/21/2016 |
| Tabitha Anderson       | Turlock                 | Stanislaus      | 08/01/2016-09/30/2016 |
| Tanya Barbera          | Coronado                | San Diego       | 11/01/2016-11/15/2016 |
| Alison Burke           | Santa Ana               | Orange          | 11/01/2016-11/16/2016 |
| Carlos Castro          | Santa Ana               | Orange          | 11/01/2016-11/16/2016 |
| Veronica Cuellar-Lopez | Sacramento City Unified | Sacramento      | 09/01/2016-10/24/2016 |
| Victor De Los Santos   | Santa Ana               | Orange          | 11/01/2016-11/16/2016 |
| Molly Delaney          | Santa Ana               | Orange          | 11/01/2016-11/16/2016 |
| Laura Diele            | Merced Union High       | Merced          | 11/02/2016-11/08/2016 |
| *Bradford Edmunds      | Central                 | Fresno          | 12/02/2016-12/13/2016 |
| Patty Enoki            | Turlock                 | Stanislaus      | 07/01/2016-09/30/2016 |
| Kelly Farmer           | Santee                  | San Diego       | 07/01/2016-10/25/2016 |
| Yvonne Gonzales        | Antelope Valley         | Los Angeles     | 07/02/2016-10/27/2016 |
| Jeff Hayes             | Turlock                 | Stanislaus      | 08/01/2016-09/30/2016 |
| Jenifer Heck           | Fresno Unified          | Fresno          | 10/02/2016-10/08/2016 |
| Lesa Jaffe             | Palmdale Elementary     | Los Angeles     | 10/02/2016-10/25/2016 |
| Stacy Jennings         | Poway                   | San Diego       | 07/01/2016-10/01/2016 |
| Daniel Johnson         | Jurupa                  | Riverside       | 11/02/2016-11/16/2016 |
| Rita Koski             | Paso Robles Jt.         | San Luis Obispo | 11/01/2016-11/28/2016 |
| Kristen Lawson         | Antelope Valley Union   | Los Angeles     | 05/02/2016-10/21/2016 |
| Tori Loney             | Paso Robles Jt.         | San Luis Obispo | 11/01/2016-11/29/2016 |
| Shannon Long           | Santa Ana               | Orange          | 11/01/2016-11/16/2016 |
| Yvonne Martinez        | Santa Ana               | Orange          | 11/01/2016-11/21/2016 |
| Stephanie Ontiveros    | Anaheim Union High      | Orange          | 12/01/2016-12/16/2016 |
| Faron Owl              | San Pasqual Valley      | Imperial        | 11/01/2016-12/01/2016 |
| Julie Parker           | Cardiff                 | San Diego       | 12/01/2016-12/09/2016 |
| Jill Powell            | Paso Robles Jt.         | San Luis Obispo | 11/01/2016-11/27/2016 |
| Jill Proodian          | Ocean View              | Orange          | 09/21/2016-10/14/2016 |
| Tracy Putnam           | Alvord                  | Riverside       | 10/03/2016-10/07/2016 |
| Adriana Ramirez        | West Covina             | Los Angeles     | 11/02/2016-11/27/2016 |
| Laura Ring             | Hueneme Elementary      | Ventura         | 12/01/2016-12/16/2016 |
| *Susan Roberts         | Oak Park                | Ventura         | 11/01/2016-11/06/2016 |
| Kimberly Rock          | Oxnard                  | Ventura         | 10/01/2016-10/19/2016 |
| Marie Russell          | Turlock                 | Stanislaus      | 08/01/2016-09/30/2016 |
| Martha Serrano         | Santa Ana               | Orange          | 11/01/2016-11/16/2016 |
| Tyler Shelley          | Placentia Yorba Linda   | Orange          | 11/01/2016-11/08/2016 |



|                |                  |             |                       |
|----------------|------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Mary Stone     | Visalia          | Tulare      | 12/02/2016-12/10/2016 |
| Tina Tong Choy | Berryessa Union  | Santa Clara | 10/01/2016-10/10/2016 |
| Jan Torres     | Stanislaus Union | Stanislaus  | 10/01/2016-10/03/2016 |
| Michelle Valle | Santa Ana        | Orange      | 11/01/2016-11/16/2016 |
| Juan Veloz     | Oxnard           | Ventura     | 10/01/2016-10/19/2016 |
| Walter Webb    | Grass Valley     | Nevada      | 09/02/2016-11/07/2016 |
| Gloria Zermeno | Pomona           | Los Angeles | 01/01/2017-01/10/2017 |
| Shannon Zupan  | National         | San Diego   | 11/01/2016-11/17/2016 |

\*Holds more than one credential

---

---

## Redeveloped CalTPA Pilot – Participant Waiver Requests

---

---

### Introduction

This agenda item provides an institution that meet the criteria to participate in the California Teaching Performance Assessment (CalTPA) pilot study and that has submitted a waiver request to waive the TPA requirement for their candidates who successfully complete the redeveloped CalTPA and meet the performance level set by the Commission.

### Redeveloped CalTPA

The Commission’s model, CalTPA, has been approved for use in California since 2008, and is currently being redeveloped and updated. New assessment tasks and scoring rubrics have been developed to assess the revised TPEs and are being finalized in preparation for a pilot study in spring 2017. Forty-three institutions have indicated an interest to participate in the pilot study to date, including twenty-one private colleges or universities, two University of California campuses, fourteen California State University (CSU) campuses, and six local education agencies.

### Criteria for the Selection of Institutions to Participate in the Pilot Study

The pilot study will provide an opportunity to collect data about the teaching performance of 320-435 candidates across a sample of institutions that reflect the diversity of program types, sizes, candidates served, institutional affiliations, and service areas in California. The Pilot Plan developed by Evaluation Systems (ES) and approved by Commission staff identifies the following content areas and target number of responses needed for the pilot study:

| Target Pilot Test Responses         |                            |                              |
|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------|
| Content Area                        | Target Number of Responses | Recruitment to Ensure Target |
| Multiple Subject                    | 50                         | 75                           |
| English                             | 30                         | 40                           |
| English Language Development        | 15                         | 20                           |
| History/Social Science              | 30                         | 40                           |
| Mathematics                         | 30                         | 40                           |
| Science                             | 30                         | 40                           |
| Art                                 | 15                         | 20                           |
| Agriculture                         | 15                         | 20                           |
| Business                            | 15                         | 20                           |
| Health                              | 15                         | 20                           |
| Home Economics                      | 15                         | 20                           |
| Industrial and Technology Education | 15                         | 20                           |
| Music                               | 15                         | 20                           |
| Physical Education                  | 15                         | 20                           |
| World Languages                     | 15                         | 20                           |
| <b>Total Target Responses</b>       | <b>320</b>                 | <b>435</b>                   |

The institution request provided in this agenda item meets the following criteria which were adopted by the Commission in October 2016 ([Agenda Item 2B](#)).

#### Participation Criteria

1. The institution is in good standing with the Commission and the Preliminary Multiple and Single Subject Credential Programs meet all standards.
2. The institution agrees to fully participate in the pilot study, which requires:
  - a. Working with Evaluation Systems (ES) and Commission staff to select a diverse group of candidates to pilot the redeveloped CalTPA by January 2017.
  - b. Providing the same level of support for pilot participants as is provided to all other MS/SS candidates in preparation for a TPA based on the newly revised TPEs.
  - c. Ensuring that all participating candidates have fair and equitable opportunity to complete both cycles of the redeveloped CalTPA and submit scoreable evidence to ES by April 2017.
  - d. Providing pilot participants who do not meet the expected performance level on both cycles of the redeveloped CalTPA with remedial support and the opportunity to complete the institution's current approved TPA.
3. The institution contributes to an appropriately diverse pool of pilot participants that includes different types of programs and program structures, candidates, geographic regions, and content areas.

Commission staff is seeking additional Home Economics, Business, ELD, Health, and ITE candidates to meet the target number of responses in each content area.

#### **Staff Recommendation**

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the waiver request from the institution listed below to waive the TPA requirement for their candidates who successfully complete the redeveloped CalTPA and meet the performance level set by the Commission.

#### **Private/Independent Institution**

National University